BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

12/13/2023 M fol DW
To: Robin Stieler, Clerk of the Board Q’ﬁ C i‘Z @!

From: Supervisor Doug Chaffee, Fourth District

Subject: Add Supplemental Item for December 19, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting
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Supervisor Doug Chaffee respectfully requests the Clerk of the Board to add a supplemental item
to the agenda for the December 19, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting. The title should read:

Approve the addition of the County Volunteer Appreciation Day to the County Events Calendar.

Find under Government Code section 26227 that the County Volunteer Appreciation Day will
serve a public purpose of the County of Orange and will meet the social needs of the population
of the County, including but not limited to the areas of health, law enforcement, public safety,
rehabilitation, welfare, education and legal services, and the needs of the physical, mentally, and
financially handicapped persons and ages persons; and that County staff may solicit donations
of funds and services for such events. s
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